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Dear Sir

UNIVERSITY OF KWAZULU-NATAL

We act for the University of KwaZulu-Natal.

We have been instructed to attend to the prosecution of any disciplinary enquiry which may
eventuate pursuant to an investigation into your alleged misconduct in respect of a research

project relating to wheel wear and adhesion conducted by Professor Verijenko.

We are in the process of taking final instructions from our client this week whereafter you will
be advised whether any action is to be taken against you which may include your paid
suspension pending an internal disciplinary enquiry. Please note that shouid disciplinary
action be taken against you, charges will be presented to you setting out the grounds of your
alleged misconduct. Such grounds may not 'necessarily be limited to the alleged misconduct
in respect of the research project referred to above.

We shall be in contact with you shortly.
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Yours faithfully

M G Maeso
SHEPSTONE & WYLIE
(This document has been sent electronically and is therefore not signed)




